MI	NU	TES	

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Term,	Thursday	Day	12th	Day of,	November	20	20
E1501831	LD						
Somerse	et, KY						
Courthou	use						
Pulaski (County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a special c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am on	Thursda	у,
Novemb	er 12, 2020 with	Steve Kel	ley presidir	g. The follo	wing magistrates	were	
present:							
	Turpen	Wilson \	Vheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
 (1) Moti	on made by Maç	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded b	by Magistrate Rai	nshaw to	
approve	the minutes from	m the last r	meeting hel	d on Octobe	r 27, 2020. Motio	on carried	j
					y Magistrate Turp	pen to	
accept th	ne two bids for re	eview to up	ograde the	uel system.	Motion carried.		
 (0) 14 (· () \ \			4		
					//agistrate Wheel	don to	
approve	the resolution fo	or Singleton	n Road. Mo	otion carried.	•		
 (4) Moti	on made by Mag	nictroto Wi	lcon and co	conded by N	Aggistrata Strunk	to allow	
					Magistrate Strunk		
 Judge N	elley to efficer lift	o trie agre		ingleton No	ad. Motion carrie	u.	
(5) Motion	on made by Mad	nistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Stru	nk to	
- 11 /	MPH signs on h				y magicilate cita		
 <u> </u>							
(6) Motion	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Wils	on to	
place 20	MPH signs on 0	Colo Grade	Road. Mo	tion carried.			
(7) Moti	on made Magist	rate Whee	ldon and se	conded by N	Magistrate Wilsor	n to	
approve	the road work re	equest for	11/12/2020	. Motion car	ried.		
 (8) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to	_
purchase	e 3000 ton of roo	ck. Motion	carried.				
 " '				-	y Magistrate Whe		
		I time disp	atcher at 9°	1. Starting	date will be Nove	mber 16	,
2020. M	otion carried.						
(10) 1/10	tion made by Ma	aiotroto D	anchow as	d cocondod l	ov Magistrota Tur	roop to	
					by Magistrate Tur	pen to	
enter into	o an agreement	willi vvayli	- County F	iscai Court.	monon carrieu.		_

воок	21	PAGE	295
DOOK	~ I	1710	200

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Thursday	Day	12th	Day of,	November	20	20	
	E15018	31LD							
						i	,		:
	(11) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	on to		۰
	surplus	a K-9 Drug Dog.	Motion ca	arried.					•
	(12) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	/heeldon ar	nd seconded	d by Magistrate S	trunk to		
	donate	the K-9 Drug Dog	g to the Ma	adison Cour	nty Sheriff's	Department. Mo	tion		
	carried.								
	 ` 	otion made by Ma				Magistrate Wilso	on to		
	approve	e the bill list for 11	1/10/2020.	iviotion car	ried.				
	(14) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate M	/heeldon ar	nd seconder	hy Magistrate R	anchaw		
		ove the suppleme				by Magistrate is	alisliaw		
	то аррг		Trical Bill lic	t. Woton o	arriod.				
	(15) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	√ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strur	nk to		
	approve	e the bank recond	ciliation for	October 20	20. Motion	carried.			
	(16) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate St	runk		
	to appro	ove the fund trans	sfers for 1	1/12/2020.	Motion carri	ed.			
8	 ` '	otion made by Ma				/ Magistrate Wils	on to		
	enter in	to executive sess	sion at 10:	27 am. Mot	ion carried.				
	(10) C		variler eee	ion of 10.5	O one with n	a action taken. N	Action		-
		ourt returned to re by Magistrate Whe							
2	-	Ross at the Interir							
	/ taron i	toss at the intern	II Elliolgei	Toy Manage		ior. Wotorr ourre			
-	(19) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate St	runk to		
		udge Kelley perm							
	(20) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	-	
	adjourn	the meeting. Mo	tion carrie	ed.					
9									
									-
5									
	11								